Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: March 14, 2013

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — March 21, 2013)

ACTING ASSIGNMENT

Kent Dornbrock, Golf Course Superintendent Principal, Grade 117E, $2,569.88 bi weekly, in the Division of
Parks and Recreation, effective February 11, 2013.

RESIGNATION

Preston Thomas, Electrical Instrumentation Tech, Grade 113N, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet
Management, effective January 8, 2013.

Jetf Harris, Golf Course Superintendent Prin., Grade 117E, in the Division of Parks and Recreation, effective
January 28, 2013.

George Grayson, Police Officer, Grade 311N, in the Division of Police, effective January 28, 2013.
John Wilkinson, Program Specialist, Grade 112E, in the Office of the Mayor, effective February 1, 2013.

Phillip Preston, Jr., Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective February 4, 2013.

James Smith, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective February 4,
2013.
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Thomas Thompson, Security Officer, Grade 106N, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management, effective
February 7, 2013.

Jamie Crawford, Community Corrections Sergeant, Grade 112N, in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective February 8, 2013.

Vincent Davis, Public Service Worker Str., Grade 107N, in the Division of Water Quality, effective February 12,
2013.

Jeremy Barker, Police Officer, Grade 311N, in the Division of Police, effective February 22, 2013.
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